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Cabool, Missouri.

- Dear Mr. MMI

- Yoa, I still have the 40 acres down at Cabool, but I
would not care to trade it for city property. I believe you
can see why it would necessitate my traveling to New Castle
for upkeeps, rmi.ro and oversight, and that is always decidedly
mi“t ;

Idonotmnd'hmymmly,tmt Iwmﬂdunﬁo
farm for a ocash consideration or mortgage. Doubtless you can
ﬁndmbodyamﬂ.umt;muldbommtodmamhnpn-
position. G
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I would also authorize you to investigate as to what cattle are
on it and seo if you can not collect the rental or make some
deal with the fellow who is using it. You can deduoct yowr con-
mm-m-mdumm I would appreciate your

writing me fully : the people who are now on it and

how long they have been using it.

- 1 will give you the power of attorney to make any arrange-
ment with them on a settlement for past usage.

Sinocerely yoiu'l,

Director of pw-m Education,
Varasity Basketball Coach.




